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Calvin Laidler

From: Newhaven and Seaford Sailing Club <nssc@webcollect.org.uk>
Sent: 10 July 2025 18:37
To: Calvin Laidler
Subject: Jazz Turner  /  Camping at Seaford
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Jazz Turner 

Come along to the Seaford Clubhouse where we're having an informal gathering to meet Jazz 

and hear her stories about her recent voyage, her hopes and dreams. 

Friday 11th July 7pm for 7.30pm, Seaford Clubhouse 

 

Camping at Seaford 

It seems the rules are a little unclear. So just to clarify for you all: 

 

Our license has been legally agreed and allows us to camp only when there are key sailing 

events. 

We have two of these events in the near future. 

1. The visit by Brighton Sailing Club 

2. Sailing Week. 

 

If you wish to organise such an event please contact the Sailing Secretary, Noel West 

sailingsecnssc@nssc.org.uk to organise the event 

To organise the camping contact our Rear Commodore Seaford, Justin Attwood 

seafordnssc@nssc.org.uk 

please title your enquiry clearly to ensure it’s forwarded to the correct person. 
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These events must have: 

1. A named individual for the period of camping, who takes responsibility for all campers 

and stays for the duration of the camp 

2. The tents space must be allocated to give the correct distance between tents. 

3. The fire equipment must be put out and campers made aware of fire guidance. 

 

Normal club sailing ie Wednesday evenings and Weekends do not qualify but there is no 

reason why you shouldn’t camp next door in the campsite who hold a different license. 

 

Michelle Smith (Commodore) 
 
 
This email has been sent to you by WebCollect on behalf of Newhaven and Seaford Sailing Club. WebCollect is 
a software product for clubs, societies and small businesses. WebCollect is a trading name of Open Brackets 
Limited, registered number 04559247. Address: 2 Pye Lane, Wimborne, Dorset, BH21 1UN.  
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